March 2, 2020 6:00 p.m. Regular Monthly Meeting Ripley City Courtroom

Mayor Pavletic presiding

Aldermen present: Alston, Beard, Chipman, Davis, Hankins and Treadway

Aldermen absent: none

Also present: Donna Buckner, Attorney Rachel Jackson, Chief Mitchell Turner, Chief Tracey Worlds, Superintendent Johnie Ford, Superintendent Scott Nelson and Director Randy Danley

Visitors: Lin Thompson, Dean Barlow, Ron Goforth, Linda Love, Susan Worlds, Markayla Bernard, Robert Garrison, Lee Johnston, Jenny Nunn, Mickey Hamlin, Amanda Adkerson, Taylor Beasley and Ricky Taylor

Ricky Taylor, Murray City Church of God in Christ, opened the meeting with prayer.

Mayor Pavletic led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Pavletic introduced Choctaw Nation Law Enforcement Official Maverick Williams.

Susan Worlds spoke to the board regarding Retail Academy. Ripley selected as one of four cities to market two properties for retailers.

- 1. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Treadway to approve February 3, 2020 minutes as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye
- 2. Motion by Alderman Beard and second by Alderman Chipman to approve February 2020 financial statement as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye

Correspondence: none

- 3. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Alston to approve service order agreement between City of Ripley Police Department and IACP Net. To be re-evaluated after one (1) year. All aye
- 4. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Chipman to approve service order agreement between City of Ripley Police Department and Power DMS document and training software. To be re-evaluated after one (1) year. All aye
- 5. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Alston to approve 1<sup>st</sup> reading proposed ordinance to amend the Ripley Municipal Code, Title 13, by adding regulations for removal of vegetation and debris from overgrown and dirty lots. All aye
- 6. Motion by Alderman Treadway and second by Alderman Chipman to advertise request for sealed bids for constructing metal building for Public Works Department including labor and materials. All aye
- 7. Motion by Alderman Davis and second by Alderman Beard to advertise request for sealed bids for group major medical health, dental, life and vision insurance benefits for City of Ripley full-time employees. All aye.
- 8. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Hankins to advertise request for sealed bids for the demolition and removal of buildings located at 117 S. Jefferson and 156 N. Main Streets. All aye
- 9. Budget meetings set to advertise for April 7, 2020 and April 27<sup>th</sup> from 8:00 a.m. 10:00 a.m.

10. 2018 delinquent property taxes will be turned over to Chancery 0, 1, 2020.	Court for collection on April
Department reports as printed and delivered in agenda package.	
DEVCO Director Lee Johnston gave update on upcoming events.	
Mayor Pavletic announced the Career Expo set for March 4-5.	
Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.	
Donna Buckner, Recorder	Jon Pavletic, Mayor